INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth

Bridge Inspection Announcement No. 23-08
INDOT Bridge Inspection Webpage Update

August 24, 2023

TO: All bridge inspectors

FROM: /s/ Anthony Marino SPM
Anthony Marino
State Bridge Inspection Program Manager
Bridge Management Division

SUBJECT: INDOT Bridge Inspection Webpage Update - Announcement
EFFECTIVE: August 25, 2023

The Bridge Inspection webpage has been updated; all references and hyperlinks to the BIAS AssetWise
platform have been removed and replaced with the Indiana Total Asset Management System (iTAMS) platform.

https://www.in.gov/indot/doing-business-with-indot/consultants/bridges/bridge-inspection/

The updated webpage contains the following information:

Link to the iITAMS Portal
ITAMS Training

iTAMS Updates

Frequently Asked Questions

The iTAMS Updates section contains a link to a web page that provides the following information:

1. Listing of issues that have been addressed, tested, and are now functioning in iTAMS.
2. Listing of reported issues that are currently being addressed.
3. Listing of issues that have been reported but not yet being addressed.

The left navigation bar in the iTAMS platform titled “External links” contains two links: the first one is a URL
to the iITAMS Mobile App and the second one is the URL to user resources, which is also found in the INDOT
Public Website.

All bridge inspectors are encouraged to check the INDOT Bridge Inspection website regularly for additional
ITAMS updates and enhancements.

Questions or additional issues with iTAMS should be emailed to: iTAMSHelp@indot.in.gov
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